
 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 

DATE: 03.19.2020 
 
TO: ProTrak 
 
FROM: Mitesh Baxi 
 Traffic Engineering 

COTTAGES AT COLLEGE ACRES [TRC Plan Review #8] 
1. Remove the graphics for ramp/detectable warning domes shown at the connection of internal and 

external sidewalk at the western corner of the eastern driveway. Or provide a reason for that.         
           

               

       You may revise the required in a final submission. Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Planning, Development 
and Transportation 
Transportation Planning 
305 Chestnut Street 
PO Box 1810 
Wilmington, NC  28402-1810 
 
910 341-3258 
910 341-7801 fax 
www.wilmingtonnc.gov 
Dial 711 TTY/Voice 
 


	COTTAGES AT COLLEGE ACRES [TRC Plan Review #8]
	Planning, Development and Transportation

